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Responses to additional Industry Questions regarding the KPSC FINAL RFP NNK11361110R

Final
RFP
Item

Final RFP
Section Page # Line # Final RFP Question NASA/KSC Disposition

1 B.7
Clause
Firefighter 
Defined 
Benefit Plan

7 This section indicates that the contractor will be responsible for administering this 
plan and in the footnote, it states that contributions may need to be made to sustain 
the plan. It further states that contractor payments to the plan are reimbursable with 
no fee under CLIN 006.

(1) Are contributions made by the contractor to cover shortfalls in the plan 
     part of the reimbursable payments authorized under CLIN 006?

(2) Is the plan presently fully funded by the incumbent contractor?

(3) Is the company managing the plan through an outside financial company?

(4) Is the offeror responsible for funding shortfalls that may occur?

(1) Yes

(2) No, the plan is not fully funded.  However, it is currently 
     funded in accordance with Cost Accounting Standards 
     (CAS) and the Employee Retirement Income Security 
     Act (ERISA) of 1974 requirements.

(3) Yes

(4) No.  As a small business set-aside, CAS does not apply 
     to KPSC.  Therefore all ERISA required payments will be 
     reimbursable. 

2 H.31
Clause
National Labor 
Relations Act
CBAs

44 Will the Government please clarify if there is an existing extension in place for any 
of the CBA’s involved in this contract, and if so, what is the length of those 
extensions that have been negotiated by the parties? 

Knowledge on if the incoming contractor would be walking into a CBA that is not 
in force is important to the proper proposal of management strategy.

The current CBAs are available in the bidders library  
(http://kpsc.ksc.nasa.gov).  NASA is not a direct party to the 
negotiation of CBAs and cannot comment on the status of 
negotiations to extend.  Offerors are not prohibited from 
contacting the respective unions for more information. 

3 L.19(c)
Provision
General 
Proposal 
Instructions

100 We are submitting a response to the NASA KSPC RFP and will be sending our Past 
Performance Volume by April 1, 2011 as requested by NASA.  

Does NASA request that we submit electronic copies of the past performance 
volume with our past performance submission or should the past performance 
volume only be included on the CD-ROM that accompanies the rest of the proposal 
response on April 22?

Provision L.19(c), page 100, states "For electronic 
submissions, each volume of the proposal should be submitted 
as a separate electronic file".  

The electronic version should accompany the hardcopy Past 
Performance Volume II.

4 L.20(a)
Provision
Volume II
Past 
Performance

103 Please confirm a definite due date for Volume II (Past Performance). 
Is it April 1 or April 22? 

Please reference the response issued under Amendment 003
question 3, issued Friday, March 25, 2011, which states:

     The Past Performance (Volume II) is requested  
     21 days prior to the proposal due date of April 22.   
     Offers will not be considered late unless they arrive  
     after 12:00 Noon KSC local time on April 22.

     Early receipt of the past performance volume  
     facilitates the Government's objective to complete  
     the evaluation process in a timely manner and achieve  
     a contract start on November 1, 2011.

KSC Protective Services Contract (KPSC)
NNK11361110R Amendment 004 ‐ Attachment  (March 30, 2011) 1 / 3



Responses to additional Industry Questions regarding the KPSC FINAL RFP NNK11361110R

Final
RFP
Item

Final RFP
Section Page # Line # Final RFP Question NASA/KSC Disposition

5 L.22
Provision
Volume II
Past 
Performance

109
110
111

We have received Amendment #3 to the subject solicitation, and have found that 
the changes will significantly impact the work we have already completed in 
responding to the requirements for Volume II, and believe they could impact others 
responding to the RFP. 

For example:

� We have already sent out past performance questionnaires (PPQs) to 
    clients for some contracts that are based on the previous 5-year timeframe, 
    and you may have already received responses from some that are no longer 
    compliant with the RFP requirements.

� We have already prepared contract descriptions for some contracts that are 
    based on the previous 5-year timeframe.  This change will require rewriting     
    major sections of the proposal response.

� We have already formatted, prepared, and populated the contracts table 
    based on the requirements in the previous RFP that did not include wide 
    columns in 12-pt. font for accommodating a contract description (or 
    discussion of any termination). This change will require us to prepare an 
    entirely new table format and repopulate the table.

(1) This leads us to ask whether PPQs that have already been submitted for 
      projects completed over 3 years ago will still be considered as well as the 
      associated project descriptions that were prepared to put into the Volume II       
      proposal response? 

(2)  If not, and we now have to identify new projects completed within the 
      past 3 years to replace the previous ones.  

      Will you accept completed PPQs from our clients after the April 1st 
      due date? 

      Please note that requesting our client contacts to complete and submit 
      PPQs within just 5 days is a major imposition. 

(3)  Please consider rescinding these changes in Provision L.22. 

(1)  No.  The Government will evaluate past performance 
      within the last 3 years of recent/relevant contracts       
      performed.

(2)  Yes.  Questionnaires received by 12:00 Noon on 
       Friday, April 22, 2011, will be considered for 
       evaluation.

 

(3)  No further changes to SF 30 Amendment 003, 
      Item 4, Provision L.22 will be made.
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Final
RFP
Item

Final RFP
Section Page # Line # Final RFP Question NASA/KSC Disposition

6 L.22(d)
Provision
Volume II
Past 
Performance

111 Can OSHA forms may be submitted in pdf format? No.  Please reference provision L.19(c), page 100, 
       regarding PDF files.  

       OSHA Form 300a, fillable form can be located at    
       http://www.osha.gov/recordkeeping/RKforms.html and 
       http://www.osha.gov/recordkeeping/new-
       osha300form1-1-04.xls.

7 L.23(a)(2)(i)
Provision
Volume III
Cost/Price 
Proposal 
Overview

112 It indicates in this section that the  Offeror own format and files shall be used for 
submitting supporting information. 

(1) How and where do you want to see this supporting information in relation to 
      the KSC price model?  

(2) Do you also want this file printed and put in the price volume or is it just to 
      be submitted electronically as its own separate file residing within the price 
      model folder along with other price data?

(1)  Submit supporting data with cost/price volume III.

(2)  Printed and electronic copies of files in native format are 
      required.

8 J-01
Attachment
PWS

19 3.1
Item 4

Table 3.1 Fire Services Operations - Posts

Station #2 lists the Assistant Chief of Operations and the Battalion Chief of 
Operations.  Each shows a number of  1 personnel.  

Since this is a 24 hour operation with multiple shifts each day, does this mean that 
there is an Assistant Chief and a Battalion on each shift so that there is coverage for 
these positions 24/7?

Yes, per attachment J-01 PWS, section 3.1, page 19, Fire 
Operations and Fire Fighting, Table 3.1, Fire Services 
Operations Posts.  As indicated, these posts are to be staffed 
with the listed personnel 24/7.
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